

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE & COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING Monday, July 07, 2025, at 5:00 PM

Snoqualmie City Hall, 38624 SE River Street & Zoom

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Chair: Rob Wotton Councilmembers: Cara Christensen and Catherine Cotton

This meeting will be conducted in person and remotely using Zoom.

Join by Telephone: To listen to the meeting via telephone, please call 253.215.8782 and enter Webinar ID 836 4577 2692 and Password 1700040121 if prompted.

Press *9 to raise your hand to speak. Raising your hand signals the meeting moderator that you have a comment. Press *6 to mute and unmute.

Join by Internet: To watch the meeting over the internet via your computer, follow these steps:

- 1) Click this <u>link</u>
- 2) If the Zoom app is not installed on your computer, you will be prompted to download it.
- 3) If prompted for Webinar ID, enter **836 4577 2692**; Enter Password **1700040121**
- 4) Please confirm that your audio works prior to participating.

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL

AGENDA APPROVAL

PUBLIC COMMENTS (online public comments will not be taken).

MINUTES

1. Approval of the minutes dated June 16, 2025.

DISCUSSION

- 2. Speeding and Enforcement: Park Street and Meadowbrook Way SE
- 3. Fire Department 4th of July Activity Report

ITEMS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION

ADJOURNMENT



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE & COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES JUNE 16, 2025

This meeting was conducted in person at Snoqualmie City Hall and remotely using Zoom.

CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL - The meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm.

Committee Members: Councilmembers Rob Wotton and Catherine Cotton were present. Councilmember Cara Christensen's absence was excused.

Mayor Katherine Ross was also present.

City Staff:

Dena Burke, City Attorney (remote); Gary Horejsi, Interim Police Chief; Mike Bailey, Fire Chief; Deana Dean, City Clerk; and Andrew Jongekryg, IT Support.

AGENDA APPROVAL – The agenda was approved as amended, adding e-bike discussion.

PUBLIC COMMENTS – There were no public comments.

MINUTES - The minutes dated June 2, 2025, were approved as presented.

AGENDA BILLS – There were no agenda bills.

DISCUSSION

- Fire Department Annual Report. Introduction and discussion led by Fire Chief Bailey. Highlights included overview of the organizational chart, responses by type, mutual aid, response times, property loss/save data, training, finances, community risk, fire inspections, volunteers, emergency management, 2024 accomplishments, and 2025 goals. Committee comments and questions followed.
- 3. Fire Department Narcan Distribution Center. Introduction and discussion led by Fire Chief Bailey. Committee questions and comments followed.
- 4. Add On: e-Bike discussion. Interim Chief Horejsi provided an update and answered committee questions.

NEW BUSINESS – There was no new business items.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 5:54 pm.

Minutes prepared by Deana Dean, City Clerk. Recorded meeting audio is available on the City website after the meeting. Minutes approved at the _____ Public Safety Committee Meeting.